
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   June 24, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:    BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
Re:   2026-2027 Master School Calendar Approval 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation:  
That the Board of Trustees approve the 2026-2027 Master Calendar 
 
 
Background Information:  
Board Policy ICA - Development of a School Master Calendar states that, in order to maximize student 
learning, a school master calendar will be developed and presented by the Superintendent and/or designee to the 
Board. The calendar is being brought to the Board for approval well in advance of the 2026-27 school year so 
that the public, our families and our staff have access to the calendar in order to make plans and decisions. 
 
Policy Overview: 
The proposed calendar adheres to Policy ICA’s requirements: 
1. Schedule Christmas Vacation for two (2) full weeks if possible. 
2. Schedule Spring Break for one (1) full week, five (5) school days, either the last week of March or the first 
week of April. 
3. Schedule the first day of school prior to Labor Day each year. 
4. Schedule Thanksgiving Break for one (1) full week, five (5) school days to begin the Monday before 
Thanksgiving. 
 
Proposed Calendar: 

● Start Date: August 20, 2026 
● End of First Semester: January 22, 2027 
● Last Day of School: June 4, 2027 
● Thanksgiving Break: 5 days 
● Winter Break: 2 weeks 
● Spring Break: 1 week (first full week of April) 

 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
Feb. 25, 2025 
 
Attachment(s): 
Proposed Lyon County School District 2026-2027 Calendar 


	Proposed Calendar:

